Annex E To
Combined WDBC and MACK Plan

Reg 17 Response
Dated 25 Nov 2021

MILTON ABBOT VILLAGE SCHOOL CAPACITY TO SERVICE PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT - Q 21.

------ Original Message ------

From: Bill Aplin<bill.aplin@devon.gov.uk>

To: pauline.sharratt1 @btopenworld.com<pauline.sharratt1 @btopenworld.com>
Sent: Friday, 19 Nov, 2021 At 10:53

Subject: RE: School place planning

Hello Pauline
Thank you for your query.

| can confirm the school has a capacity of 105. When planning for school
places, Devon County Council uses forecast numbers on roll for 2024,
which for Milton Abbot Primary is 80. This leaves a remaining capacity of
25 places. After the impact of approved but unimplemented housing
development there would still be a remaining capacity of 21 places.

According to Devon County Council’s E& Education Section 106
Infrastructure Approach, on average, each family dwelling (i.e. dwellings
with 2 bedrooms or more) generates 0.25 primary children. This would
allow for development of 84 homes before the schools capacity was used
up. The 20 homes allocated in the Joint Local Plan would generate 5
primary aged children.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
Kind Regards

Bill

Bill Aplin
Project & School Organisation Officer, Demographics and School Place Planning

(=1 Strategic Planning, Room 120, County Hall, Topsham Road, Exeter, EX2 4QD
@ 01392 383000

“® bill.aplin@devon.gov.uk
http://www.devon.gov.uk/strategic-planning-pupil-places
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